



2019-04-29 - ISDA Team - Stand-up Meeting Notes



Friday Lightning Talks: Open

| Who | Planned - Monday | Accomplished - Friday |
|----------------------------------|---|--|
| Aaron Hoyle-Katz | | |
| Bing Zhang | | <p>Industry:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • update and deploy extractors on simpl-dev. • PR to delete geo data from the geoserver when the folder has been deleted on Clowder. <p>Rokwire:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • update events building block wiki page. • PR of the events building block. • Discuss with students on events ingestion. |
| Benjamin Galewsky | <p>Globus World Presentation</p> <p>Work on ServiceX architecture</p> | |
| Chen Wang | | |
| Christopher Navarro | | |
| Craig Willis | | |
| Diego Rivera | | |
| Frank Henard | <p>Rokwire</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • ⚡ SCCI-9 - Authentication Building Block DONE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SCCI-90 - Phone-based Authentication DONE - look more into Twilio verify as recommended by NCSA Security and Tech Services • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SCCI-91 - Support Housing and Dining with Auth questions DONE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - continue | <p>Rokwire</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • ⚡ SCCI-9 - Authentication Building Block DONE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SCCI-90 - Phone-based Authentication DONE - implemented Twilio Verify in auth POC • <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> SCCI-91 - Support Housing and Dining with Auth questions DONE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - tested housing and dining APIs, and wrote up code snippet for Flutter devs |
| Vara Veera Gowtham Naraharisetty | | |

| | | |
|------------------------|---|--|
| Htut Khine Htay Win | | |
| Jong Lee | | |
| Kenton McHenry | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> HydroShare Workshop abstract Clowder All Paws planning CZO presentation EFI presentation NCSA Software HR | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> HydroShare Workshop abstract Clowder All Paws planning CZO presentation NCSA Software HR |
| Luigi Marini | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Geodashboard webpack upgrade and code splitting Clowder 1.6.1 release Catchup on PRs escience paper | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Clowder bug fix Geodashboard webpack upgrade and code splitting Catchup on PRs escience paper |
| Marcus Slavenas | | |
| Maxwell Burnette | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> TERRA - write script to generate JSON inventories of data for publication prep - run on sample data TERRA - remaining ply2las conversions TERRA - psii2png conversion extractor for S6 SYN - elasticsearch reindexing on simpl-dev test | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> TERRA - JSON inventory script prep terrautils updates to support separate gantry coordinate system conversion plotclipper and ply2las extractor queues canopycover algorithm analysis & report for Tuesday SYN - elasticsearch PR for Clowder to improve search box |
| Michal Ondrejcek | <p>INCORE</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> INCORE-770 prepare workshop tasks, Google doc INCORE instructions prepare breakout workshop session <p>Tuesday - Friday INCORE semi-annual meeting</p> <p>Farmdoc</p> <div style="border: 1px solid orange; padding: 10px; margin: 10px 0;"> <p> FD-151 - Jira project doesn't exist or you don't have permission to view it.</p> </div> <p>plc escalator provision, refactor value assembly functions</p> | <p>INCORE</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> done done <p>Farmdoc</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> done, waiting for Gary's input |
| Michael Lambert | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Industry <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Try one last time to reproduce issues on Advanced Metadata UI Think about how best to support multiple S3 buckets /regions NDS / CHEESE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Crops in Silico has a hackathon Friday Need help getting things set up WholeTale <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Refactor the "Browse" view to match new mockups Review "Create Tale" modal PR Review Tommy's PRs | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Industry <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Unable to reproduce bug reliably - quite frustrating  GATS-998 - Include AND / OR in Advanced Search UI matching options <input type="button" value="DONE"/> NDS / CHEESE <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deployed staging containers for testing Fixed a few leftover bugs from cis Rebuilt and deployed production containers WholeTale <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Mostly done refactoring the "Browse" view, waiting until previous refactoring task is merged to finish wiring (to avoid conflicts) "Create Tale" modal PR has been a nightmare so far Reviewed other PRs without issue |

Michelle
Pitcel

- GLTG
 - Walton Report Items
 - In Review:
 - **GEOD-913** DONE
 - **GEOD-926** DONE
 - **GEOD-1034** DONE
 - **GEOD-1130** DONE
 - **GEOD-1173** DONE
 - **GEOD-1215** DONE
 - **GEOD-1216** DONE
 - **GLGVO-523** DONE
 - **GLGVO-524** DONE
 - **GLGVO-525** DONE
 - **GLGVO-526** DONE
- IMLCZO
 - Re-run Parsers for Flux Tower and Allerton non-Decagon
 - Meeting Email
 - **IMLCZO-261** - Prepare Metadata for Ingestion in Hydroshare DONE
 - **IMLCZO-264** - Parser to Get Clowder Data to the Required CSV Fields for Hydroshare
 - DONE
 - **IMLCZO-267** - Update Flux Tower and Allerton
 - Parsers DONE
 - In Review:
 - **IMLCZO-262** DONE
 - **IMLCZO-263** DONE
- Misc
 - Update VSL
 - Pull Requests
 - GLM In Review:
 - **GEOD-1060** DONE
 - **GEOD-1221** DONE

- GLTG
 - **GEOD-913** DONE
 - **GEOD-926** DONE
 - **GEOD-1034** DONE
 - **GEOD-1130** DONE
 - **GEOD-1173** DONE
 - **GEOD-1215** DONE
 - **GEOD-1216** DONE
 - **GLGVO-523** DONE
 - **GLGVO-524** DONE
 - **GLGVO-525** DONE
 - **GLGVO-526** DONE
 - **GLGVO-535** DONE
- IMLCZO
 - Re-ran Parsers for Flux Tower and Allerton non-Decagon
 - Meeting Emails
 - Clowder Emails and assistance
 - **IMLCZO-264** DONE
 - **IMLCZO-267** DONE
- Misc
 - Update VSL
 - Pull Requests
 - **GEOD-1060** DONE
 - **GEOD-1221** DONE

Rob Kooper

Sandeep
Puthanveetil
Satheesan

Shannon
Bradley

Yan Zhao

- BD
 - bd-transformation-catalog:
 1. fix minor bug from Sandeep
 2. change the version of bootstrap to fix the css bug
 3. add search with Mongoddb text index
 4. redesign detail page, remove the input box
 5. add post form, need review & discuss
- CC
 - add cultivar drop down. will discuss on next Monday about fallow.

Yong Wook
Kim

- Preparation for COE meeting
- Setup ambassador in incore service kubernetes
- Finish building block profile boiler plate
- Update profile database by separating pii and non-pii

- COE meeting preparation
- Worked on incore service with ambassador in incore service kubernetes
- Finised building block profile boiler plate
- Updated profile database
- Worked on hurricane speed calculation